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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2043

July 3, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul Gann
1225 8th Street
Sacramento# CA 95814

Re: MUR 1235

Dear Mr. Gann:

On May 15, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that you or your committee may have
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26,
U.S. Code.

The Commission, on July 2, 1980p determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, that there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Paul Gann
1225 9th Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: MUR 1235

Dear Mr. Gann:

On May 15, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that you or your committee may have
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26,
U.S. Code.

The Commission, on July 2, 1980, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you, that there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



S FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

July 3,# 1900

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Yes On Proposition 9 Committee
Howard Jarvis, Chairman
9454 Wilshire Blvd.
Suite 209
Beverly Hills, CA 90212

Re: MUR 1235

Dear Mr. Jarvis:

On May 15, 1980, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that your committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended or
Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

The Commission, on July 2, 1980, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by your committee that there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in
this matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days..I



fi~fflnFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Yes on Proposition 9 Committee
Howard Jarvis, Chairman
9454 Wilshire Blvd.
Suite 209
Beverly Hills, CA 90212

Re: MUR 1235

Dear Mr. Jarvis:

On May 15, 1980, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that your committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended or
Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

The Commission, on July 2, 1980, determined that on the
basis cf the information in the complaint and information
provided by your committee that there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in
this matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

July 3, 1980

RETURN ECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Ray Hanzlik
1047 Gayley Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90024

Re: MUR 1235

Dear Mr. Hanzlik:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated May 6, 1980 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint and information provided by the Respondent
that there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended ("the Act")
has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact Mr. William aylor, the attorney assigned to this matter
at 202-523-5071.

General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
i WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MUR M C RE STED

Mr. Ray Hanzlik
1047 Gayley Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90024

Re: MUR 1235

Dear Mr. Hanzlik:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated May 6, 1980 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint and information provided by the Respondent
that there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended ("the Act")
has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact Mr. William aylor, the attorney assigned to this matter
at 202-523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COWMSSION

In the Matter of

The Yes On Proposition 9
Committee

The Friends of Paul Gann

MR 1235

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emoons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 2, 1980,

the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the

following actions regarding M.R 1235:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that The
Yes On Prooosition 9 Conuittee

violated 2 U.S.C. S433(a), 2 U.S.C.
S434(c) (1) and 2 U.S.C. S441b(a).

2. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that The
Friends of Paul Gann violated 2 U.S.C.
5434(a) and 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a).

3. Close the file.

Voting for this determination were Comissioners

Frieder3dorf, Harris, McGarry, and Reiche.

Attest:

Date Secrearjorie W. Emmons
Uecretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 6-27-80, 5:25
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6-30-80, 11:00



oNh3~lRD T Tog Marjorie w.. ]MMaS

Olissa T. Garr

8BUJCTI MUR 1235

Please have the atta.4d Xirsi OC Report distributed

to the Coimssion on a 44 hour tally baits. Yhankyou.



?DAL BLEVZOR CaMtPO1325 1K Str :t, 'N :""..
Vasbington, DC. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

DATE AND TIME O TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO TRE COMMISSION 6-2 7

COMPLAINANT' S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

STA LoMP N R( 5)

Taylor

Ray Hanzlik

The Yes On Proposition 9 Committee
The Friends of Paul Gann

2 U.S.C. S431(17), 2 U.S.C. 5 433(a),
2 U.S.C. S 434(c)(1), 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a)
11 C.F.R. S 109.(l)(b)(2)

Reports of Receipts and Expenditures
of the Friends of Paul Gann

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Mr. Ray Hanzlik, a candidate for the Republican nomination for
the U.S. Senate in California, in a notarized complaint (attachment
"A") alleges that the Yes On Proposition 9 Committee (Proposition 9
Committee), a Committee organized to support a state initiative in
favor of a state tax reduction, has failed to register as a political
committee for Paul Gann, 1/ a candidate for the Republican nomination
for the U.S. Senate pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 433(a), and that it failed
to report independent expenditures in excess of $100. In addition,
the complaint states that Mr. Gann received corporate contributions
through the Proposition 9 Committee. Mr. Hanzlik contends that the
PropositioD 9 Committee paid for and sponsored advertisements that
it placed on California television and radio stations, (e.g. see
attachment "A") which while not expressly advocating Mr. Gann's
candidacy for Federal office by such phrases as "vote for" or "cast
your ballot for," nonetheless, "constitute" advocacy because of
the "repeated mention of the candidate's name in a favorable context."
Mr. Hanzlik further alleges that the Proposition 9 Committee financed

/ Mr. Gann won the Republican nomination for the U.S. Senate in
e June 3, 1980 primary.
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these advertisements by the solicitation and accepte* r: of r'contributions
from corporations and that "Federal law prohibits co#VpAw_ e ontr i-
butions.w

The Proposition 9 Committee and Mr. Paul Gann res ed to the
coas1ainant's allegations by letters dated May 30th a.,4 7Une 14, 1980,
respectively (attachments B & C). It is their contont'n. that the
advertisements in question do not expressly advocate Mr. Gann's
election, thus do not constitute independent expenditures, and are
not *in-kind" contributions by the Proposition 9 Comittee to
Mr. Gann's campaign.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 431(4)(A) defines "political committee* as "any
committee, club, association, or other group of persons which receives
contributions aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year
or which makes expenditures aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a
calendar year." Both contribution (2 U.S.C. 5431(8)(A)) and expendi-
ture (2 U.S.C. S 431(9)(A)) by definition require that the contribution
or expenditure be "made for the purpose of influencing any election
for Federal office." Thus, before wa committee, club, association or
other group of persons" would be considered a "political committee"
within the jurisdiction of the Act, it must be established that they
made contributions or expenditures "for the purpose of influencing any
elections for Federal office" in excess of $1,000.

The Proposition 9 Committee is a "committee, club, association,
or other group of persons," and it would appear that the Proposition
9 Committee made expenditures for television and radio advertisements
well in excess of $1,000. The core issue then is whether these
expenditures were "made ... for the purpose of influencing any election
for Federal office."

The Proposition 9 Committee was formed for the purpose of promoting
a reduction in the California state income tax through the passage of
a state initiative called Proposition 9.2/ As part of their campaign
to promote a tax reduction the Proposition 9 Committee sponsored radio
and television advertisements that put forth its position on Proposition
9 urging the voters of California to vote yes on Proposition 9. (See
attachment "A") Paul Gann's name is mentioned only once in both

2/ According to the Political Reform Division of the Secretary of
State's office, the Proposition 9 Committee is registered as a political
committee within the State of California, and it is not registered,
according to the Corporations Division, as a California corporation
or as a foreign corporation doing business in California. It, thus,
is an unincorporated association and as such the expenditures made by
the Proposition 9 Committee would not be corporate expenditures within
2 U.S.C. S 441b.
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advertisements._/ Neither advertisement, as even the complaingmt
admits, "expressly advocate" Mr. Gann's candidacy for ftderal office
by using phrases as 'vote for' or 'cast your ballot for."

The Commission has made it quite clear that a in-kind contribution
would not necessarily occur in certain specific circumstances Where
the major purpose of the advertisement was not to influence a Federal
election. This is especially true where there is an absence of any
communication expressly advocating the election or defeat of a
candidate or the solicitation of a campaign contribution. (attachment
"D" AO's 1978-15, 1978-4, 1977-54, 1977-42 and MUR #1051).

The major purpose of these advertisements is not the election
of Paul Gann to Federal office but the passage of Proposition 9.
Mr. Gann's name is mentioned only once in each advertisement. The
voters are not urged to vote for him, in fact, no mention is ever
made that there was an election for Federal office. Though the
advertisement may have indirectly benefited Mr. Gann's candidacy,
it is clear that the major purpose of these advertisements is not
to influence a Federal election but to pass Proposition 9. Thus,
these advertisements would not be "in-kind" contributions to the
Gann campaign turning the Proposition 9 Committee into a "political
committee" within 2 U.S.C. S 431(4) and triggering the various
registration and reporting requirements of the Act. Nor would The
Friends of Paul Gann, Mr. Gann's principal campaign committee, be
required to list the receipt of these "contributions." Therefore,
the Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find no
reason to believe that The Proposition 9 Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
S 433(a) for failing to file a statement of organization and find no
reason to believe that The Friends of Paul Gann failed to report the
receipt of contributions from The Proposition 9 Committee, pursuant
to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a).

2 U.S.C. S 434(c)(1) holds that "every person (other than a
political committee) who makes independent expenditures in an
aggregate amount or value in excess of $250 during a calendar year
shall file a statement containing the information required under
subsection (b)(3)(A) of this section for all contributions received
by such person." "Independent expenditures" is defined by 2 U.S.C.
S 431(17) as "an expenditure by a person expressly advocating the
election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate
"Expressly advocating" is, in turn, defined by 11 C.F.R. S 109(b)(2)
as "any communication containing a message advocating election or
defeat including but not limited to the name of the candidate, or
expressions such as 'vote for' 'elect' 'support' 'cast your ballot

3/ According to Mr. Gann (attachment "C") he was the co-author of
Proposition 13 and that the mentioning of his name in the advertise-
ment "lends credibility only to Proposition 9 [and] not to Paul Gann's
primary campaign."
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for' and 'Smith for Congress' or 'vote against' 'defeat' or
'reject. '_/" The language used in such a communication
must be clear and unambiguous language which expressly advocates
the election or defeat of a candidate for Federal election.

Mr. Hanzlik's complaint alleges that the Proposition 9 Committee
failed to report an independent expenditure in excess of $100 pursuant
to 2 U.S.C. S 434(e)(1) (now 2 U.S.C. 5 434(c)(1) of the recently
amended Act, and under the recently amended Act the expenditure
must exceed $250). Though the Proposition 9 Committee apparently
expended more than $250 and though Mr. Gann is clearly identified
in the advertisements (attachment "A"), these advertisements, even
by the complainants' own admission, do not expressly advocate the
election of Mr. Gann or the defeat of any of his opponents; in fact,
these advertisements fail to even mention that there is an election
for Federal office. Thus, there being no "independent expenditure,"
as defined by 2 U.S.C. S 431(17), there is no requirement that the

C.") Proposition 9 Committee file any reports, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434.
Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission
find no reason to believe that the Proposition 9 Committee violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(c)(1).

In addition to the allegations discussed above, Mr. Hanzlik
alleges that Paul Gann received corporate contributions through the
Proposition 9 Committee by the fact that it "solicited corporate
contributions" and "in turn assist[ed] Paul Gann's candidacy by
the advocacy described." Mr. Hanzlik hypothesizes that since the
Proposition 9 Committee received corporate contributions, in
accordance with California law, and these contributions were used to
prepare and disseminate the advertisements which "advocate" Gann's
election by the very fact Gann's name is mentioned, there was
an indirect corporate contribution to Gann's campaign. This argument
is without substance for there is no evidence that the main purpose
of these advertisements was to influence a Federal election nor

is there any allegations made by the complainant or any evidence
presented that the expenditures made by the Proposition 9 Committee
were made in coordination, cooperation, consultation with or the
suggestion of Mr. Gann or his principal campaign committee, The
Friends of Paul Gann. Therefore, the Office of General Counsel
recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that the
Proposition 9 Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) or that the
Friends of Paul Gann violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

4/ Also see, Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. at 43 and 78-80, FEC v.
Central Long Island Tax Reform Immediately Committee, U.S. Ct. of
Appeals, 2nd Cir. #79-3014.



10 That~ theC comsoiO tb* *Itt#Rt*bU. tb* V..
ont PpositQin Ituo-ioat*4 2 ;;*Sc*C 4)$, *
2 U.SC. 434(c, (I) and 2 1.seC. S 44l-ha).-

2. That the Comats-iOW find no. rasow obliv tb~kt Tbe,
Friends of Paul Gann violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) and'
2 U.S.C. s 441b(a).

3. Close the file.

Attachments

1.
- 2.

3.
4.
5.

Complaint - A
Response of the Proposition 9 Committee - B
Response of Mr. Paul Gann - C
AO's and MUR- D
Letters (3)



May 6t 1980

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

I am a candidate for the Republican nomination
for the United States Senate from the State of
California. I wish to call your attention to facts
which in my opinion constitute a violation of the
Feder-al Election Campaigns Act (2 USC Section 431 et
seq.)

The campaign for nomination to the United
States Senate is being conducted contemporaneously with
certain State-wide campaigns for State of California
initiatives which would change State laws. Prominent
among these State initiatives is Proposition 9., an
initiative designed to reduce State income taxes. This
Proposition is supported financially by the Yes on
Proposition 9 Committee, a project of the non-profit
California Tax Reduction Movement. Recent television
and radio advertising by the Yes on 9 Committee has made
prominent mention of Mr. Paul Gann, who is also a
candidate for the Republican nomination for United
States Senate, and whose occupation is identified on the
Ballot as "tax crusader".

The Yes on Proposition 9 Committee has raised
funds extensively from individuals as well as from
corporations. It is not registered as a Political
Campaign Committee for Paul Gann, nor has it reported
independent expenditures in excess of $100.00 on his
behalf, as required under Federal law.

The advertisements in q~uestion, which are
broadcast statewide on a recurring hasi-, clearly
identify Paul Gann by name. While the ads do not
expressly advocate Mr. Gann' s candidacy for Federal
office by such phrases as "vote for," or "cast your
ballot for,"1 they clearly constitute advocacy.

1047 Goyley Avenue. Suitt 202 - Los Angeles, Colifornia 90024 - (213) 477-4063



Office of theGeneral Counsel-
Federal Elections Commission
May 6j, 1980o
Page 2

Successful statewide campaigns in California necessarily
rely on radio and television advertising to develop name
recognition for their candidates. In a state with a
population of 24 million people, who can only be
effectively reached through radio and television, the
repeated mention of a candidate's name in a favorable
context is advocacy. Texts of two of the advertisements
in question are attached hereto as Exhibits A and B.

The high cost of radio and television
advertising, combined with the Federal limits on
cQntributions, effectively places limits on a campaign
media program. In the case of Mr. Gann, not only does
he have the benefit of advertising paid for by funds
raised by his committee within the Federal limits; he is
also the direct beneficiary of advertising paid for by
funds raised by an outside committee in violation of
Federal reporting requirements or donor restrictions.
Furthermore, Federal and state campaign finance records
indicate that several donors who have given the maximum
contribution allowed by Federal law to the Gann campaign
have also given extensively to Yes on Proposition 9
Committee. The thrust of the Federal campaign law is to
require full disclosure of, and to place limits on,
contributions to every candidate for Federal office. To

Cthe extent that Mr. Gann benefits from funds raised
outside the requirements of Federal law, he gains an
unfair advantage over his opponents.

The entry into a Federal campaign by a
Committee which is not observing Federal Election law
raises several questions of legality, not to mention
ethics.

Federal law prohibits corporate contributions
to candidates for Federal office (2 USC Section 441(b).
Yet, corporate contributions are solicited by the Yes on
Proposition 9 Committee which in turn is assisting Paul
Gann's candidacy by the advocacy described. This
violates Federal law. It should be stopped immediately.

Federal law requires that a Committee which
expects to raise funds or make expenditures in excess of
$1,000.00 on behalf of a candidato for Federal office



Office of the General Counsel
,Pederal Elections Commission
May 6, 1980
Page 3

register as a Political Campaign Committee for that
candidate (2 USC Section 433). There can be little
doubt that the Yes on Proposition 9 Committee has raised
and spent well in excess of $1,000.00 on advertisements
which mention Paul Gann favorably, yet they have not

registered as required. Such expenditures should be
stopped or the required registration be made.

Federal law requires that independent
expenditures in excess of $100.00 on behalf of a
candidate for Federal office be reported to the Federal
Elections Commission (2 USC Section 434(e)(1). If the
Yes on Proposition 9 Committee's expenditures on behalf
of Paul Gann are indeed made independent of his
knowledge and consent then it seems clear that the
Committee has neglected an important element of its
legal obligation to disclose. Such expenditures should
be stopped or the required reporting be made.

I call upon the Federal Elections Commission to
immediately investigate the activity in question and to
order it stopped. Time is of the essence. It is
imperative that the campaign for Federal office be
fairly conducted, and that those citizens and
corporations who do support Proposition 9 but who do.not
wish to or cannot lawfully contribute to Paul Gann*s
campaign be protected.

Very truly yours,

RAy Hanzlik

lFederal Elections Commission Advisory Opinion, AO 1980-9



State of California )
) SSa

COunty of Los Angeles )

Ray Hanzlik, being duly sworn deposes and says:

He is the moving party in the above Complaint
to the Federal Elections Commission.

He has read the forgoing letter and knows the
contents thereof.

The same is true of his own knowledge, except
as to those matters which are therein stated on his own
information and belief, and, as to those matters, he
believes it to be true.

R y JHanlv

Subscribed and sworn to before
me on May 6, 1980.

Notary Pu lic for the State of
Californib, Los Angeles, County

.. ...................- "

OIFICIAL SEAL

" IENRY H. DEAR ING

PRINCIPAL OrFIC' V
I.Q ANG[&-ES (')" NrI

My i ly 14,1 0



-econd

Proposition 9 was written by Howard Jarvis. It will cut yori'
income taxes in half.

Jerry Brown opposes 9.

Television stations have offered time for Jarvis and Brown
to debate. Yet, Jerry Brown refuses.

Why? Why won't Jerry Brown debate Howard Jarvis?

Proposition 9 only prevents State Government from spending more
of your money next year than it is spending this year.

V

Jerry Brown on the other hand wants to spend an extra $3 billion
next year -- the very amount needed to cut your income taxes fn
half.

Why don't you ask Jerry Brown why he won't debate Howard Jarvis.

0 Call Brown's office right now. The number is (213) 620-5280.

-'mRemember, Howard Jarvis and Paul Gann are telling you the truth
about Proposition 9...

...Jerry Brown is not!

Paid for by YES ON 9 COMMITTEE

/j1,



HOWARD JARVIS FOR PROPOSITION 9

CALIFORNIA IS IN THU TOP 3RD OF ALL STATES IN TAXES COLLECTED PER PRS

AFTER PROPOSITION 9 WE WILL BE AT THE NATIONAL AVERAGE.

MANY PROSPEROUS STATES WILL STILL HAVE LOWER TAXES ; FOR EXAMPLEv TEXAS

AND FLORIDA HAVE NO PERSONAL INCOME TAX, 4% SALES TAX & LOW PROPERTY TAXES
0

YET THEY HAVE LOWER CRIME RATES, AND FEWER STUDENTS PER CLASSROOM.

THE TRUTH IS THAT PROPOSITION 9 CUTS PERSONAL TAXES IN HALF. EVEN

MORE FOR LOW AND MIDDLE INCOME PEOPLE. THAT'S ABOUT A $600 TAX CUT FOR

THE AVERAGE FAMILY.

PROPOSITION 9 WILL PERMIT STATE GOVERNMENT TO KEEP STATE SPENDING AT

THIS YEARS LEVEL

I DON'T BELEIVE STATE GOVERNMENT NEEDS $3 BILLION MOMS OF YOUR MONEY

NEXT YEAR.

DO YOU?

REMEMlBER PAUL GANN AND I TOLD THE TRUTH ABOUT PROPOSITION 13

...JERRY BROWN DID NOT

PAUL GANN AND I ARE TELLING THE TRUTH ABOUT PROPOSITION 9

JERRY BROWN IS NOT

VOTE YES ON PROPOSITION 9

paid for by Yes on 9 Committee
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May 30, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN-RECEIPT REQUESTED

~Federal Election Committee
Washington,D3. C. 204633

Re: MUR 1235

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a response from the "Yes on
Proposition 9 Committee" to the complaint filed by Ray
Hanzlik, "candidate for the Republican nomination for
the United States Senate from the State of California,'
containing both a denial of the allegations in the
complaint and a statement of representation by this
firm.

Candidate Hanzlik accuses our client
variously of (a) collecting corporate contributions
for a candidate, (b) raising funds or making expendi-
tures on behalf of a candidate and (c) making inde-
pendent expenditures on behalf of a candidate, all in
violation of the Federal Election Campaigns Act (2 USC
Sections 431, et seq.). Regardless of the phraseology,
candidate Hazlik's complaints arise from the mention of
Paul Gann's name in certain commercials created and
used in the campaign to pass Proposition 9 in the June
3, 1980 California election.

The Federal Election Commission has rendered
a number of advisory opinions defining "contributions,"
"expenditures," and the type of activity by a candidate
for federal office that would require reporting of, and
impose restrictions upon, such contributions and

FI 12 2 1



Federal Election Comnittee
May 30, 1980
Page 2

expenditures. We referspecifically to Advisory opinions
1977-42, 1977-54, 1978-4 and 1978-15. The Conmission's
determination generally depends upon the answer to these
questions:

(1) Does the activity occur in circumstances
involving the solicitation, making or acceptance of
campaign contributions for a candidate's campaign?

(2) Does the activity involve any communi-
cation expressly advocating the nomination or election
of a candidate?

We submit that, in the instances cited by candidate
Hazlik, the answer to both questions is "no."

Paul Gann is known statewide, if not nation-
wide, as the co-author of Proposition 13, a major
California property tax reduction measure. His name is
connected with Proposition 13 in every newspaper or
magazine biographical account given of him. The most

T recent such account appeared in the May 27, 1980 edition
of the Los Angeles Times. The mention of Mr. Gann's
name in connection with Proposition 9, which he has
endorsed, lends credibility only to Proposition 9, not
to Paul Gann's primary campaign.

Based upon the facts and the law, we submit
that the complaint should be denied in its entirety.

rytrul ours ,

~i T 'evor A. G 1d~

Legal Counsel
"Yes on Proposition 9 Committee"

TAG: Im
encl



In te 5aterof)

"Yes on Proposition 9 Committee ) MWUR 1235,)
adv. ))

Ray Hanzlik )
)

I, Howard Jarvis, declare that:

I am the chairman of the "Yes on Proposition

9 Committee."

I have read the letter complaint filed by Ray

Hanzlik, candidate for the Republican nomination for

the United States Senate from the State of California,

dated May 6, 1980, concerning the Committee. The

allegations are unfounded in fact and absolutely false.

The Proposition 9 campaign materials cited by the com-

plaint do not advocate the election of Paul Gann in any

way, shape or form. He was a "co-author" of Proposition

13, California's major tax initiative passed in 1978,

and a widely known tax reduction advocate. The use of

his name in connection with Proposition 9 is strictly for

the benefit of the Proposition 9 campaign, and was so

intended.

The firm of Kaplanis and Grimm is the legal



counsel for the "Yes on Proposition 9 Cominitte." aita

authorized to receive all conmunications regardig

this matter.

I am personally aware of-these facts and I

am competent to testify thereto as a witness.

I declare, under penalty of perjury, that

the foregoing is true and correct and that this

declaration was executed on M~ay 28, 1980, at Los

Angeles, California.
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June 4.19, 80

William Taylor, Esq.
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION c
Office of the General Counsel .
1325 K Street, N.W. "
Washington, D. C. 20463 a -.,

Re: MUR 1235 00

Dear Mr. Taylor:

As I indicated in our earlier phone conversation,
this office serves as legal counsel to Paul Gann and Friends
of Paul Gann Committee, a federal political committee. This
letter is a formal response to the letter my clients received
from the Federal Election Commission regarding MUR 1235, a
complaint filed by Ray Hanzlik on May 12, 1980.

Upon reviewing the complaint, it appears that the
complaint is directed towards the "Yes on Proposition 9 Commit-
tee" and its use of Mr. Gann's name as one who supports
Proposition 9 (an initiative proposal on the California Primary
Ballot of June 3, 1980).

By way of background, Paul Gann (along with Howard
Jarvis) is the co-author and proponent of the now famous
"Jarvis-Gann" amendment known as Proposition 13 which passed
overwhelmingly in June of 1978. "Prop 13" made significant cuts
on property taxes in California and is regarded as a symbol of
what many observers call the "taxpayers' revolt". Mr. Gann
also successfully authored a significant tax cutting initiative
to limit government spending in November, 1979, which passed
with nearly 75% of the vote. Mr. Gann has spoken to many major
taxpayers' organizations and other groups throughout the nation
regarding taxes and government spending. Mr. Gann permitted
his name to be used as a supporter of Proposition 9, a state
income tax reduction initiative which was on the June 1980 Primary
Ballot here in California.

In reviewing the complaint I note that the complainant
acknowledges that there is nothing in the Yes on Prop 9 ads nor
nothing done by the proponents of Yes on Prop 9 which advocates
Mr. Gann's election for U.S. Senate. In fact, there is nothing
which suggests in any of these ads that he is even a candidate

SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE * SUITE 2500. THE ALCOA BLDG.. ONE MARITIME PLAZA. SAN FRANCISCO. CA 94111 * 14151 362-140

LOS ANGELES OFFICE * SUITE 309. 412 SOUTH FLOWER STREET. LOS ANGELES. CA 60017 * (2131 620-5667
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William Taylor, Esq.
Re: MUR 1235
June 4, 1980
Page Two

for U.S. Senate. Since there have been no "independent expendi-
tures" nor has there even been an "in-kind contribution" by the
Yes on Prop 9 Committee to Mr. Gann or his committee, there does
not appear to be any violations of Federal Election Laws. For
your information, Mr. Gann has no official capacity with the Yes
on Prop 9 Committee other than permitting his name as a supporter.

Based on the above observations, I would request that
this complaint by Mr. Hanzlik be rejected because it fails to
state any violations of Federal Election Laws. Should you require
any additional information regarding this matter, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Very sincerely,

N H.HODGSON II

JHH: laj
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-requesting an advisory opinion on behalfr of re
*Fazio# a co aesional candidate for the 4th Cnrs

sional District in California, ccenng applicatio
of the Federal Ella~io Caq ign Act of 1971,# as -
amnded (Othe Act")#, to his participation in a fund-

raising campaign for the Sacranto unit of the American

". o vYour- ex- .that .mf*r he decided.
-.to becomi a Federal candidate, 6raziQ agreed toq
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MXr Fazio's letter will endorse the work
Of the American Cancer Society and encourage

-. persons to take advantage of services A-1'. V. ,
]provided by the Society and lend financial'-
and volunteer assistance. The brochure
will specify community services," list the
seven warning signs of-anep ~ it._ma
funds-afid volunteer M n cai o
the Society expends its resources..,
Mr. Fazio will be identified as .6- at t-

l - Assemblyman in his letter. -However, .Po

, -'L - .reference will be made to'his candiday ,
The questi-for Federal ofby M. _azi are whether

;': ': ..... The questions presented by Mr. Fazio are whether .

0, .the publicity resulting from the described functions
' r "- \api brochure mailing would constitute a contribution .', -

-. .- under the Act and if so whether Mr. Faziots Involvement
- 'in the fundraising drive for the American Cancer

Society would be prohibited since the California Division
is incorporated.

*4%

Although it is possible that Mr. Fazio's involvement
-In the fundraising activity of the American Cancer

.,.&.Oociety may indirectly benefit his Federal candidacy,
theCommission concludes that in 'the circumstanices 'you

-. ~hwdescribed,~ the major purpose of -the,.ci i Ao,
.. ,te-nomination orelection of a . ..

S de46initions. of. oontribu "4a~ *pnditur-

.*geed to participate in the charitable fundralsing
fore he became a.Federal candidate, and. he presumably *~

t l control or have any role in deciding the ,:
.. ttribution to be made of brochures and letters bearing

- is picture and name. The foregoing conclusion .
ilso based on your- representatin hano ferenco 3

Il be made ,in the endorsement letter and brochure -

: .f the fact that Mr.-Fazio is a candidate for Federal p..
ffice. Furthermorethe Commission conditions this -

inion on-an "sumption .that theother 'activities"
Sth^ charity-" crusade ( luncheon- press vonferen-, . .

no tasting event) will not involve (i) the solicitation'#V tig,| or acceptance of contributions to Mr. Fazio's r

amaign for Federal'office, and '(ii) any coumication.1-
:,d irected to persons attending any of the described

.W t events which expressly advocates Mr. Faziols nomination . .
~i "~or election to Federal office or-the .defeat 6f any '-.

t -
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%*

I



A:110w:

-in the Act or prescribed as a Commission regulation,
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February 24, 1978,

.AO 1978-4.

111r. Dwight Patterson
Mrs. Clara B. Emmett
Co-Chairmen
John J. Rhodes Commemorative Committee
Post Office Box "C"
Mesa, Arizona 85201

Dear Mr. Patterson and Mrs. E~mmett:

This refers to your letter of January 10, 1978, asking
whether the John Rhodes Commemorative Commuittee ("the
Committee") is required to register, report, and otherwise
conduct its activities as a "political committee"t under
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"), and Commission regulations.

Your letter explains that the Committee has been
organized by a large group of people in Arizona to sponsor
a banquet "honoring Congressman John Rhodes on his com-
pletion of 25 years as the Congressman from Congressional
District One." Tickets will be sold In amounts "Just

r enough to cover the expenses" of the event which you
characterize as a "non-profit, non-partisan salute to our
Congressman." The dinner is scheduled for March 3 in Mesa,
Arizona. Your letter also states that neither Mr. Rhodes
nor his campaign committee will "accrue any financial
benefit" from the dinner, but you do anticipate that some
type of silver momento will be given to Mr. and Mrs. Rhodes
as a remembrance of this 25th anniversary of his congressional
service.

The Commission concludes that ticket sales for the
banquet and expenses incident thereto would not be contribu-
tions and expenditures under the Act and thus would not require
the Committee to register and report as a "political committee."
This conclusion is based on the representations in your letter
that the event is designed and held only as a "nonprofit,
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non-partisan salute" to Mr. Rhodes and not for the purpose of
influencing his nomination or election to Federal office.
The Commission regards the event you describe as a bona fide
testimonial event rather than a campaign event so long as
(t) no political contributions are solicited, made, or
received by any person in conjunction with the event and
(ii) the event does not involve any comunication addressed
to the attendees as a group which expressly advocates
Mr. Rhodes' nomination or election to Federal office or the
defeat of any other Federal candidate.

This response constitutes an advisory opinion con-
cerning application of a general rule of law stated in
the Act or prescribed as a Commission regulation to the
specific factual situation set forth in your request. See 2
U.S.C. 5437f.

Sincerely yours,

Joan D. Aikens
VVice Chairman for the

Federal Election Commission

I - 1, . I : i . I I 1 1, 1 . I - . I I I . - 1- V_ - -11 Oilllll- 7 Ayr. - - i
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AO 1977-54

Mr. L. H4 Carter, Jr..
Treasurer
Gingrich Campaign Committee
Post Office Box 999
Carrollton, Georgia 30117

Dear Mr. Carter:

This refers to-your letter of October 14, 1977,
in which you request an advisory opinion on behalf
of the Gingrich Campaign COmmittee-ooncerning the appli-
cation of the Federal Election Ca gn Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act") to a statewide bipartisan drive
opposing ratification of the Panama Canal Treaty.

Your origin~l request, as supplemented... b a letter
of January 6 (in reply to a letter from Aourj agal staff
dated November 22) explains that Mr. Newt Gingrich,
a Republican candidate for the Sixth Co.ngr*s&Aonal
District of Georgia, is the Chairman of a st4#ewide
petition drive in Georgia to stop ratification of the
Panama Canal Treaty. You state that the State Republican
Party initiated the drive and that Mr. Gingrich's name
is on all mailings, in newsletters, and in news stories
and advertisements. You further state that Mr. Gingrich
has worked to minimize his petition efforts in his
own Congressional District and has deliberately focused
on efforts outside the Sixth District. You explain
that the petition drive will be funded by public contri-
butions from both individuals and corporations. Funds
for the petition drive, according to your letter, would
be separated from any campaign funds of Mr. Gingrich,
and would under no circumstances be commingled. You
ask three-questions:

',0 .TO
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1. Is Mr. Gingrich's involvement in
this state-wide drive to be considered
a part of his campaign effort (for
purposes of FEC reporting)?

2. If this is considered a campaign effort,
we will assume that contributions to this
drive will be allocated in some way to the
candidate. How will these be allocated?

3. How will corporate contributions to
the drive be allocated to the candidate
since these are illegal for normal
campaign efforts?

0 It is the opinion of the Commission that expenses
of the petition drive for activity such as newsletters,
mass mailings, newspaper, radio and television adver-

r%. tisements, public appearances which identify Mr. Gingrich
by name as chairman of the petition drive (or otherwise
involve his personal appearance on behalf of the petition
drive) would not be considered as contributions to
or expenditures by Mr. Gingrich's campaign. However,
the Commission assumes that such activity (i) will
not occur in circumstances involving the solicitation,
making or acceptance of campaign contributions for
Mr. Gingrich's campaign committee, and (ii) will not
include any communication expressly advocating his,
nomination or election to Federal office or the defeat
of another candidate for Federal office. The Commission
views the described petition drive activity, subject
to the stated assumptions, as coming within the exception
of 2 U.S.C. S431(f) (4) (F) to the definition of "expenditure."

This response constitutes an advisory opinion con-
cerning the application of a general rule of law stated
in the Act, or prescribed as a Commission regulation, to
the specific factual situation set forth in your request.
See 2 U.S.C. 5437f.

Sincerely yours,

Joan D. Aikens,
Vice Chairman for the
Federal Election Commission
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AO 1977-42
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mnwtinqton, West Virginia 23712.

Dear Mr. "A

1977, requestinq an advisory opinion concerning appli-
cation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, ('the Act') to radio progm in which
you participated as host and interviewer.

You state that you hosted two interview progrms
aired on two di-ferent radio stations in West Vi-ginia
in one of which live phone calls from the listemig
audience were accepted. A newspaper clipping, enclosed
with your letter, describes one of the call-in programs
(one hour long and broadcast weekly) in which representa-
tives of rederal, State# and local qoverment aqetcies
and of private industry discussed housing issues.
"ou explain that the other program, on the air fEb
an hour five days a week, was man interview and talk
show program dealing with a-different issue -everyray..
The weekly program was paid for and sponsored Ly a
noncorporate business enterprise while,, in the case-
of the Monday through Friday programs, you vere ,vmplzy-
ed and paid by the radio station which broadcast them.

You also state that you are a 1978 candidate for
nomination to the House of Representatives from the
4th Conqressional District of West Virginia. You filed
with the Cornssion as a Congressional candidate on
July 5, 1977, and desinated a principal campaign com-
tmittee. You filed as a candidate with the West Virginia
Secretary of State on January 11, 1978. The Comission
umderstands that the programs began in mid-August
of 1977 and ended in October, well before the 1978
election year.



You ask whether the funding of your appearances
on these interview programs involves the making of
a "contribution" to you by the private sponsor of the
weekly program and by the radio station which carried
the Monday through Friday program. Since the programs

____ have now ended the issue is whether reports filed to
date should disclose the costs incurred for the pro.i '
grams as contributions in kind to your° ampaign and
corresponding expenditures.

The definitions of "contribution, and 0expendi-
ture" in 2 U.S.C. S431 include gifts of anything of , -
value and any purchase or payment made for the purpose
of influencing the nomination or election of any person
to Federal office. Any gift or payment constituting
a contribution or expenditure is required to be dis-

-i closed under the Act. 2 U.S.C. 5432, 434. Contri-
butions are also subject to limitation and, in some
cases, are prohibited. See 2 U.S.C. 5544la, 441b,
441c, et seq. Recent advisory opinions of the Coiiuuis-
sion have concluded that a "contribution" or "expendi-
ture" would not necessarily occur in certain specific

- circumstances where the major purpose of activities
involving appearances of candidates for Federal officewas not to influence their nomination or election.

_These opinions were, however, conditioned on (i) the
9absence of any communication expressly advocating the

nomination or election of the candidate involved or
the defeat of any other candidate, and (ii),the avoid-
ance of any solicitation, making, or acceptance of

* carnaian contributions for the candidate in connection
with the activity. See Advisory Opinions 1977-54 and
19 97S-15; see also Advisor; Opinion 1978-4, (copies

ienclosed).

In the circumstances presented by your request
it iz the Cir~ission's opinion that neither the stations
broadcastin! -our programs, nor the private sponsor
of the weekly program, have made a "contribution" or
"expenditure" on your behalf, as defined in the Act
and Co'mmission reculations. This conclusion is based
on an assumption that the programs were not conducted
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for the purpose of influencing your nomination and
that your appearances on the programs did not involve
the activity described above. See 2 U.S.C. 5431(f)
(4) (F).

The Commission expresses no opinion as to any
application of the Communications Act of 1934, as amend-
ed, or Federal Communications Coission rulings and
regulations to your participation in these programs.

This response constitutes an advisory opinion
concerning the application of a general rule of law
stated in the Act, or prescribed as a Commission re-
gulation, to the specific factual situation set forth
in your request. See 2 UoS.C. S437f°

1!

Thomas E. Harris
Chairman for the
Federal Election Commission

Enclosures lAO 1977-54, AO 1978-15 and AO 1978-4)
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FIRST GENERAL

DATE AND TXMI OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO COMMISSION _t_- ____

COURS21

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Mr. Don Walsh

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Congressman Les Aspin

qW RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 441b; 11 C.F.R. S 114.2; 11 C.F.R. S 100.4

IVINTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports of receipts and expenditures filed
fJby the respondent and the complainant. 1/

rFEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated October 16, 1979, it
was alleged that Rep. Les Aspin violated 11 C.F.R. S 114.2
by accepting an in-kind contribution under 11 C.F.R. 100.4
(a)(1) trom Scientific American. Scientific American, a
commercial magazine, allegedly took out advertisements in
several national publications including the Washington Post
(a copy of this advertisement is attached). It is the
complainant's contention that this advertisement is a
"public political endorsement ... and as such an in-kind
contribution."

DISCUSSION

The aavertisement which the complainant has attached to
his complaint is, as the complainant admits, promoting the
sale of a commercial magazine. The advertisement lists the
eaucational achievements of Rep. Aspin, the important com-
mittee assignments he holds and the positions he holds on

i/ The complainant is Don Walsh, a Republican candidate
tar the seat currently held by the respondent, Con-
yresswan Les Aspin. In compliance with 2 U.S.C. S 437g
(a)(3)(A) the reports on file of the complainant's
principal campaign committee were examined; no violations
were tound.

STAFF lipmuE~(8)
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certain issues. It also states that he wrote the lead
article for the February 1979 issue of the magazine and
quotes the Congressman as to his reasons for writing in
Scientific American. Finally, the advertisement states
that every issue of the magazine reaches "over two million
people who make the future happen" and implicitly states
to the reader that he or she should also read Scientific
American. Nowhere in the advertisement is the reader urged
to vote for or against any candidate for political office.
No reference is made in the advertisement that Rep. Aspin
is a candidate for federal office nor is there a solicitation
for contributions.

The definition of "contribution" in 2 U.S.C. S 431(c)
includes "... anything of value made for the purpose
of influencing the nomination or election ... of any
person to Federal office." The Commission has in advisory
opinion 1977-42 found that a contribution "... would not
necessarily occur in certain specific circumstances where
the major purpose of the activities involving appearances
of candidates for federal office was not to influence their
nomination or election. (There must also be] an absence of
any communication expressly advocating the nomination or
election of the candidate involved or the defeat of any
other candidate, and the avoidance of any solicitation,
making or acceptance of campaign contributions for the
candidate in connection with the activity" (also see AO
1978-15, AO 1978-4, and AO 1977-54).

Though the advertisement speaks of Rep. Aspin in
glowing terms and the advertisement may indirectly benefit
his federal candidacy, the major purpose of the advertise-
ment is not the nomination or election of Rep. Aspin but
the promotion of a magazine -- Scientific American.
Furthermore, the advertisement does not urge the election
of Rep. Aspin to federal office, nor does it solicit con-
tributions to his campaign.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. Find no reason to believe that Congressman Les Aspin
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b or 11 C.F.R. S 114.2.

2. Close the file in this matter.

3. Authorize the sending of the attached letters.

Attachments
I. Complaint with Attachment A.
2. Proposed letter to complainant
3. Proposed letter to Congressman Les Aspin



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

win-0RECEIPT RE U;RSTED

Mr. Ray lianzlik
1047 Gayley Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90024

Re: MUR 1235

Dear Mr. Hanzlik:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated May 6, 1980 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint and information provided by the Respondent
that there is no reason to believe that a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended ("the Actw)
has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
Swhich you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please

contact Mr. William aylor, the attorney assigned to this matter
at 202-523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC. 20463

CaWUFIBD MAIL
RETURN4 RECEIPT REQUBSTEDn

Mr. Paul Gann
1225 8th Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: MUR 1235

Dear Mr. Gann:

On May 15, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that you or your committee may have
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26,
U.S. Code.

The Commission, on June , 1980, determined that on
the basis of the information in the ccmplaint and information
provided by you, that there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTZD

The Yes On Proposition 9 Committee
Howard Jarvis, Chairman
9454 Wilshire Blvd.
Suite 209
Beverly Hills, CA 90212

Re: MUR 1235

Dear Mr. Jarvis:

On May 15, 1980, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that your committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended or
Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

The Commission, on June , 1980, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by your committee that there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in
this matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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Jwne 4, 1980

William Taylor, Esq. :
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION e-- -
Office of the General Counsel
1325 K Street, N.W. Z
Washington, D. C. 20463 all

Re: MUR 1235

Dear Mr. Taylor:

As I indicated in our earlier phone conversation,
this office serves as legal counsel to Paul Gann and Friends
of Paul Gann Committee, a federal political committee. This
letter is a formal response to the letter my clients received
from the Federal Election Commission regarding MUR 1235, a
complaint filed by Ray Hanzlik on May 12, 1980.

Upcn reviewing the complaint, it appears that the
complaint is directed towards the "Yes on Proposition 9 Commit-
tee" and its use of Mr. Gann's name as one who supports
Proposition 9 (an initiative proposal on the California Primary
Ballot of June 3, 1980).

By way of background, Paul Gann (along with Howard
Jarvis) is the co-author and proponent of the now famous
"Jarvis-Gann" amendment known as Proposition 13 which passed
overwhelmingly in June of 1978. "Prop 13" made significant cuts
on property taxes in California and is regarded as a symbol of
what many observers call the "taxpayers' revolt". Mr. Gann
also successfully authored a significant tax cutting initiative
to limit government spending in November, 1979, which passed
with nearly 75% of the vote. Mr. Gann has spoken to many major
taxpayers' organizations and other groups throughout the nation
regarding taxes and government spending. Mr. Gann permitted
his name to be used as a supporter of Proposition 9, a state
income tax reduction initiative which was on the June 1980 Primary
Ballot here in California.

In reviewing the complaint I note that the complainant
acknowledges that there is nothing in the Yes on Prop 9 ads nor
nothing done by the proponents of Yes on Prop 9 which advocates
Mr. Gann's election for U.S. Senate. In fact, there is nothing
which suggests in any of these ads that he is even a candidate

SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE 0 SUITE 2500. THE ALCOA @LOG.. ONE MARITIME PLAZA. SAN FRANCISCO. CA $4111 0 4151 362-1940

LOS ANGELES OFFICE 0 SUITE 309. 612 SOUTH FLOWER STREET. LOS ANGELES. CA 00017 0 12131 02'-5667
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William Taylor, Esq.
Re: mUR 1235
June 4, 1980
Page Two

for U.S. Senate. Since there have been no "independent expendi-
tures" nor has there even been an "in-kind contribution" by the
Yes on Prop 9 Committee to Mr. Gann or his committee, there does
not appear to be any violations of Federal Election Laws. For
your information, Mr. Gann has no official capacity with the Yes
on Prop 9 Committee other than permitting his name as a supporter.

Based on the above observations, I would request that
this complaint by Mr. Hanzlik be rejected because it fails to
state any violations of Federal Election Laws. Should you require
any additional information regarding this matter, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Very sincerely,

HHODGSON II

JHH: laj
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William Taylor, Esq.
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Office of the General Counsel
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463
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May 30, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Federal Election Committee
Washington,
D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 1235
w18344

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a response from the "Yes on

Proposition 9 Committee" to the complaint filed by Ray
Hanzlik, "candidate for the Republican nomination for
the United States Senate from the State of California,"
containing both a denial of the allegations in the
complaint and a statement of representation by this
firm.

Candidate Hanzlik accuses our client
variously of (a) collecting corporate contributions
for a candidate, (b) raising funds or making expendi-
tures on behalf of a candidate and (c) making inde-
pendent expenditures on behalf of a candidate, all in
violation of the Federal Election Campaigns Act (2 USC
Sections 431, et seq.). Regardless of the phraseology,
candidate Hazlik's complaints arise from the mention of
Paul Gann's name in certain commercials created and
used in the campaign to pass Proposition 9 in the June
3, 1980 California election.

The Federal Election Commission has rendered
a number of advisory opinions defining "contributions,"
"expenditures," and the type of activity by a candidate
for federal office that would require reporting of, and
impose restrictions upon, such contributions and

Toevom A. Goimm
PaTe" J. KAPU0WIS

LAW or
KAPL&J= A"*~ aL = )K

sn1 SOUTH OxorootD AVSWUt

L0 ANOUL,: 31
TaLuPmOti (W3) 3000303



Kiwx&NIS AND GRMMx

Federal Election Committee
may 30, 1980
Page 2

expenditures. We refer specifically to Advisory opinions
1977-42, 1977-54, 1978-4 and 1978-15. The Commission's
determination generally depends upon the answer to these
questions:

(1) Does the activity occur in circumstances
involving the solicitation, making or acceptance of
campaign contributions for a candidate's campaign?

(2) Does the activity involve any communi-
cation expressly advocating the nomination or election
of a candidate?

We submit that, in the instances cited by candidate
Hazlik, the answer to both questions is "no."

Paul Gann is known statewide, if not nation-
* wide, as the co-author of Proposition 13, a major

California property tax reduction measure. His name is
connected with Proposition 13 in every newspaper or
magazine biographical account given of him. The most
recent such account appeared in the May 27, 1980 edition
of the Los Angeles Times. The mention of Mr. Gann's
name in connection withS Proposition 9, which he has
endorsed, lends credibility only to Proposition 9, not
to Paul Gann's primary campaign.

Based upon the facts and the law, we submit
that the complaint should be denied in its entirety.

ry trul ours,

Tevor A.Gi*

Legal Counsel
"Yes on Proposition 9 Committee"

TAG: un
encl
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In the -matter of ))

"Yes on Proposition 9 Committee* ) Mf ,25)
adv. )

Ray Hanzlik )

I, Howard Jarvis, declare that:

I am the chairman of the "Yes on Proposition

9 Conmittee."

I have read the letter complaint filed by Ray

Hanzlik, candidate for the Republican nomination for

the United States Senate from the State of California,

dated May 6, 1980, concerning the Committee. The

allegations are unfounded in fact and absolutely false.

The Proposition 9 campaign materials cited by the com-

plaint do not advocate the election of Paul Gann in any

way, shape or form. He was a "co-author" of Proposition

13, California's major tax initiative passed in 1978,

and a widely known tax reduction advocate. The use of

his name in connection with Proposition 9 is strictly for

the benefit of the Proposition 9 campaign, and was so

intended.

The firm of Kaplanis and Grimm is the legal



counsel for the "Yes on Proposition 9 Comittee" and

authorized to receive all conuunications regarding

this matter.

I am personally aware of-these facts and I

am competent to testify thereto as a witness.

I declare, under penalty of perjury, that

the foregoing is true and correct and that this

declaration was executed on May 28, 1980, at Los

Angeles, California.
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SILL TAYLOR# gas
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

0 WASHINGTON DC a0463

208303

REGARDING$ 4UR 1135

DEAR MR TAYLOR$

THIS LETTER I8 TO ADVISE YOU THAT JOHN HODOSON OF THE LAW FIRM Of
008 AND NIELSEN# 111S EIGHTH STREET SUTESSO, 4ACRAMENTOp CA

* 95614 SERVES AS LEGAL COUNSEL TO THE PR.ENDS OF PAUL GANN CONNITTEE.
MR HODOSON13 PHONE NUMBER IS 916044s.?S2. HE WILL it CONTACTING YOU
DIRECTLY REGARDING MUR 113S.

SINCERELY,

*FRIENDS OF PAUL CANN COMMITTEE

13822 EST

* MGMCOMP MGM

*0 0

T 0
• 1*

*C

* TO REPLY BY MAILGRAM. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WESTERN UNION'S TOLL- FREE PHONE NUMBERS €
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M3KORANDUM

TO: Charles N. Steele
Gene ra l Counse 1

FROMS William Taylor

THROUGH: Thomas White head
Ken Gross

RE: MUR 1235 - Complaint filed by Mr. Ray Hanzlik
unsuccessful candidate for the Republican nomination
for the U.S. Senate in California.

Mr. Hanzlik filed a notarized complaint dated May 6, 1980
(received May 12, 1980) alleging that the Yes On Proposition 9
Committee of California advocated the election of Mr. Paul Gann
for the U.S. Senate and that Mr. Gann received corporate contri-
butions through the -Yes On Proposition 9 Committee (primary was
June 3, 1980).

This complaint was handled in the normal course of Commission
business and pursuant to procedures under the Act, the respondents
were sent a copy of the complaint and informed of their right to
respond to the allegations made by Mr. Hanzlik.

Mr. Hanzlik held a press conference to announce that he
filed a complaint with the Commission. Subsequent to the press
conference but prior to the California primary his press aide
Mr. Fred Karger called Mr. Eiland and demanded to know what was
being done about the complaint and why the Commission had not
put a stop to the advertisements of the Yes On Proposition 9
Committee. Mr. Eiland informed Mr. Karger of the confidential
nature of the matter and of the respondents right to reply. This
was apparently unsatisfactory to Mr. Hanzlik who called another
press conference and criticized the Commission for its failure
to act (according to a L.A. Times Reporter who called Mr. Eiland).

On June 9, 1980, Mr. Karger called Mr. Eiland again and stated
that the Commission still had not acted. He then went on to claim
that the respondent, The Yes On Proposition 9 Committee had not
even received a notice of the complaint. (Not only have both
respondents received a notification but both have responded to
the complainants allegations). After talking with Mr. Eiland who
once again informed him of the confidentiality of the proceedings,
Mr. Karger demanded to talk with the General Counsel, Charles
Steele. He then called the Office of General Counsel and spoke
to Maura White (He was put in touch with Maura by someone who
thought she was handling the case). He demanded that she put
Mr. Steele on the phone and that he would talk only with Mr. Steele.
When informed of Mr. Steele's unavailability, Mr. Karger left his
name and phone number.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

May 15, 198.0'

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Paul Gann
1225 8th Street

" Suite 5500
Sacramento, California 95814

Re: 4UR 1235

Dear Mr. Gann:

This letter is to notify you that on May 12, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of

this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1235. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



Letter to: P Gann
Page Two

If you have any questions, please contact Bill Taylor,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)523-5071. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

General ounsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

May 15, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ray Hanzlik
1047 Gayley Avenue
Suite 202
Los Angeles, California 90024

Dear Mr. Hanzlik:

This letter i ) acknowledge receipt of your
180, against the Yes on Proposition
;ann which alleges violations of
lampaign laws. A staff member has
ze your allegations. The respondents
is complaint within 5 days and a
ederal Election Commission as to
be initially handled will be made
ndents' notification. You will be
Commission takes final action on

you have or receive any additional
ter, please forward it to this
ation, we hava attached a brief
ssion's procedures for handling

General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

May 15, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Yes on Proposition 9 Committee
Howard Jarvis, Chairman
9454 Wilshire Blvd.
Suite 209
Beverly Hills, California 90212

Re: MUR 1235

Dear Mr. Jarvis:

N This letter is to notify you that on May 12, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

-alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1235. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
Tin writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee

in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
.within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is

received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



Letter to: Yeson Proposition 9

Page Two Wuimttee

If you have any questions, please contact Bill Taylor,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-5071. ?or
your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
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May 6, 1980 .I

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Elections Comission 46
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

I am a candidate for the Ropublican nomination
for the United States Senate from the State of
California. I wish to call your attention to facts
which in my opinion constitute a violation of the
Federal Election Campaigns Act (2 USC Section 431 et
seq.)

The campaign for nomination to the United
States Senate is being conducted contemporaneously with
certain State-wide campaigns for State of California
initiatives which would change State laws. Prominent
among these State initiatives is Proposition 9, an
initiative designed to reduce State income taxes. This
Proposition is supported financially by the Yes on
Proposition 9 Committee, a project of the non-profit
California Tax Reduction Movement. Recent television
and radio advertising by the Yes on 9 Committee has made
prominent mention of Mr. Paul Gann, who is also a
candidate for the Republican nomination for United
States Senate, and whose occupation is identified on the
Ballot as "tax crusader".

The Yes on Proposition 9 Committee has raised
funds extensively from individuals as well as from
corporations. It is not registered as a Political
Campaign Committee for Paul Gann, nor has it reported
independent expenditures in excess of $100.00 on his
behalf, as required under Federal law.

The advertisements in question, which are
broadcast statewide on a recurring basis, clearly
identify Paul Gann by name. While the ads do not
expressly advocate Mr. Gann's candidacy for Federal
office by such phrases as "vote for," or "cast your
ballot for,"1 they clearly constitute advocacy.

1047 Gayley Avenue Suite 202 • Los Angeles, California 90024. (213) 477-4063
Pay anr fo United States Senate Committee. Cam tow [D eCODt23568 Pd for by Roy Hal o r Ltd S l So e Convne e .

A capy cl our repot s filed wIh t Federail Electanr Com ssi and is a , e fC P haleffor "e Federa Electkon Comrtion. VAmhln on, D,C.



office of the General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
May 6, 1980
Page 2

Successful statewide campaigns in California necessarily
rely on radio and television advertising to develop name
recognition for their candidates. In a state with a
population of 24 million people, who can only be
effectively reached through radio and television, the
repeated mention of a candidate's name in a favorable
context is advocacy. Texts of two of the advertisements
in question are attached hereto as Exhibits A and B.

The high cost of radio and television
advertising, combined with the Federal limits on
contributions, effectively places limits on a campaign
media program. In the case of Mr. Gann, not only does
he have the benefit of advertising paid for by funds

N raised by his committee within the Federal limits; he is
also the direct beneficiary of advertising paid for by
funds raised by an outside committee in violation of
Federal reporting requirements or donor restrictions.
Furthermore, Federal and state campaign finance records
indicate that several donors who have given the maximum
contribution allowed by Federal law to the Gann campaign
have also given extensively to Yes on Proposition 9
Committee. The thrust of the Federal campaign law is to
require full disclosure of, and to place limits on,
contributions to every candidate for Federal office. To
the extent that Mr. Gann benefits from funds raised
outside the requirements of Federal law, he gains an
unfair advantage over his opponents.

The entry into a Federal campaign by a
Committee which is not observing Federal Election law
raises several questions of legality, not to mention
ethics.

Federal law prohibits corporate contributions
to candidates for Federal office (2 USC Section 441(b).
Yet, corporate contributions are solicited by the Yes on
Proposition 9 Committee which in turn is assisting Paul
Gann's candidacy by the advocacy described. This
violates Federal law. It should be stopped immediately.

Federal law requires that a Committee which
expects to raise funds or make expenditures in excess of
$1,000.00 on behalf of a candidate for Federal office



office of the General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
May 6, 1980
Page 3

register as a Political Campaign Committee for that
candidate (2 Usc Section 433). There can be little
doubt that the Yes on Proposition 9 Committee has raised
and spent well in excess of $1,000.00 on advertisements
which mention Paul Gann favorably, yet they have not
registered as required. Such expenditures should be
stopped or the required registration be made.

Federal law requires that independent
expenditures in excess of $100.00 on behalf of a
candidate for Federal office be reported to the Federal
Elections Commission (2 USC Section 4341(e)(1). If the
Yes on Proposition 9 CommiJTttee's expenditures on behalf
of Paul Gann are indeed made independent of his
knowledge and consent then it seems clear that the
Committee has neglected an important element of its
legal obligation to disclose. Such expenditures should
be stopped or the required reporting be made.

I call upon the Federal Elections Commission to
immediately investigate the activity in question and to
order it stopped. Time is of the essence. It is
imperative that the campaign for Federal office be
fairly conducted, and that those citizens and
corporations who do support Proposition 9 but who do not
wish to or cannot lawfully contribute to Paul Gann' s
campaign be protected.

Very truly yours,

R ~nzlik

lFederal Elections Commission Advisory Opinion, AO 1980-9



State of California )
) as.

County of Los Angeles )

Ray Hanzlik, being duly sworn deposes and says:

He is the moving party in the above Complaint
to the Federal Elections Commission.

He has read the forgoing letter and knows the
contents thereof.

The same is true of his own knowledge, except
as to those matters which are therein stated on his own
information and belief, and, as to those matters, he
believes it to be true.

a~utzi

Subscribed and sworn to before
me on May 6, 1,980.



Proposition 9 wqs written by Howard Jarvis. It will cut .
Income taxes In half.'

Jerry Brown opposes 9.

Television stations have offered time for Jarvis and Drown,
to debate. Yet, Jerry Brown refuses.

Why? Why won't Jerry Brown debate Howard Jarvis?

Proposition 9 only prevents State Government from spending more
of your money next year than it is spending this year.

Jerry Brown on the other hand wants to spend an extra $3 billion
next year -- the very amount needed to cut your income taxes -n
half.

Why don't you ask Jerry Brown why he won't debate Howard Jarvis.

f' Call Brown's office right now. The number is (213) 620-5280.

Remember, Howard Jarvis and Paul Gann are telling you the truth
about Proposition 9...

...Jerry Brown is not!

Paid for by YES ON 9 COMMITTEE

Exhibit "A"
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HOWARD JRVIS FOR PROPOSITION 9

CALtFORNIA IS IN THE TOP 3RD OF ALL STATES IN TAXES COLLECTE PER PERSON

AFTER PROPOSITION 9 WE WILL BE AT THE NATIONAL AVERAGE.

MANY PROSPEROUS STATES WILL STILL HAVE LOWER TAXES ; FOR EXAMPLE, TEXAS

AND FLORIDA HAVE NO PERSONAL INCOME TAX, 42 SALES TAX-& LOW PROPERTY TAXES
0

YET IkE HAVE LOWER CRIME RATES, AND FEWER STUDENTS PER CLASSROOM.

THE TRUTH IS THAT PROPOSITION 9 CUTS PERSONAL TAXES IN HALF. EVE

MORE FOR LOW AD MIDDLE INCOME PEOPLE. THAT'S ABOUT A $600 TAX CUT FOR

THE AVERAGE FAMILY.

PROPOSITION 9 WILL PERMIT STATE GOVERNMENT TO KEEP STATE SPENDING AT

THIS YEARS LEVEL

I DON'T BELEIVE STATE GOVERNMENT NEEDS $3 BILLION MORE OF YOUR MONEY

NEXT YEAR.

DO YOU?

REMEMBER PAUL GANN AND I TOLD THE TRUTH ABOUT PROPOSITION 13

..... JERRY BROWN DID NOT

PAUL CANN AND I ARE TELLING THE TRUTH ABOUT PROPOSITION 9

JERRY BROWN IS NOT

VOTE YES ON PROPOSITION 9

Paid for by Yes on 9 Committee

Exhibit "B"
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